Jasmine Cuenco

From: Evan Kuluk

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:30 AM

To: Lynwen Royet; Department 36

Cc: Aron DeFerrari; Chris WaIpoIe;_ Matt O'Connor
Subject: RE: Date for Pitchess Motion

The statutory notice was reduced from 16 court days to 10 court days by AB 1600 of 2019, so if | serve Antioch
tomorrow, the motion can be scheduled any date in August. My afternoons are flexible around the court schedule.
Thanks!

Evan

From: Lynwen Royet
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:16 AM
To: Evan Kuluk
Cc: Aron DeFerrari

Department 36
; Chris Walpole

; Matt O'Connor
Subject: RE: Date for Pitchess Motion

Mr. Kuluk:
The Court will schedule the Pitchess motion, but wants to ensure sufficient time for the provision of statutory notice to

the City Attorney's Office. Please give a time frame as to when you believe you will have satisfied this requirement.
Perhaps late August?

Thank you,

Lynwen Royet
Dept. 36 Clerk

Hon. Clare M. Maier

From: Evan Kuluk
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 9:13 AM
To: Department 36
Cc: Aron DeFerrari

; Lynwen Royet
>; Chris Walpole

; Matt O'Connor
Subject: Date for Pitchess Motion

Good morning Department 36,
| have prepared a Pitchess motion in connection with the Racial Justice Act litigation in the People v. Gary Bryant and
Diallo Jackson case. Will the Court please authorize a court date for hearing on the motion, so that | can get it filed with

the criminal clerk?

Thank you,
Evan Kuluk



Alternate Defender Office





